RE: [Market Xcel] Campaign Evaluation-105203080 (P22-66191)

, TR @

3 15:46

Hi Utkarsh,

Happy New Year!

Thanks for sending this over. Confirming we are feasible to deliver here at CPI of INR 190.

Kindly let us know if anything else is required from our end to move this forward.

**The CPI is exclusive of taxes, and it will vary in case of any change in IR. Also, in case of rejections more than 15%, we would be needing raw data from your end.

Regards, '

Anshika Chugh
+91-9654677531

From: Singh, Utkarsh (LS) <Utkarsh.Singh@kantar.com>
Sent: 04 January 2023 13:30
To: bids@market-xcel.com =




